

Derek Dubner

Derek Dubner - Providing Leading-Edge Data Fusion Solutions at IDI

As co-CEO of IDI, Inc., Derek Dubner guides an information solutions enterprise that occupies a dynamic position within the expanding data-fusion market. His firm combines leading-edge systems architecture, proprietary linking technologies, and a substantial data repository. Derek Dubner and his team are focused on meeting specific client needs within the risk management segment and have capacities spanning fraud prevention, verification, and authentication.

Mr. Dubner completed his bachelor's degree in economics and finance at Pennsylvania State University and pursued legal studies at the Florida State University College of Law in Tallahassee. He has maintained a career in law for the past two decades. Prior to launching IDI in 2015, his focus was on clients of ultra-high net worth and their businesses.

With a strong interest in financial markets, Mr. Dubner actively invests in and researches companies in a variety of sectors. He is also a fitness enthusiast who runs and weight trains five days a week. Derek Dubner finds a strong link between fitness activities and maintaining productivity in the business realm.

Address: Boca Raton, FL, US

Email: dubnerderek@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

IDI, Inc. (NYSE MKT: IDI)
Co-CEO

MAR 2015 - PRESENT

IDI, Inc. (NYSE MKT: IDI)
CEO

JAN 2014 - PRESENT

EDUCATION

Florida State University College of Law
JD

JAN 1994 - JAN 1996

Pennsylvania State University
BS

JAN 1991 - JAN 1994

SKILLS

Compliance, Mergers, Litigation